Booster Club Meeting Minutes August 28, 2012

Attendees: Bobby Doyon, Bonnye Doyon, Tina Peladeau, Laura Cordani, Marybeth Karsok, Tony Cordani, Bill Karsok, Joe Schlesman, Ed Eldridge, Ben Schlesman, and Meg Schlesman

Meeting called to order at 6:30pm.

- Minutes:
 - Tina made a motion to accept the minutes from the last meeting. Motion was seconded by Bill and unanimously approved.
- Tiger Open:
 - The Twenty-fifth annual Tiger Open will be held on September 22th at 1:00pm at Blissful Meadows. Registration will begin at 12:00pm.
 - Tina reported that to date we have 11 hole sponsors and 9 raffle prizes.
 - Publicity-DHS newsletter, Tribune, and Uxbridge Time have been sent press releases.
 - We have 24 registered foursomes. 36 is maximum allowed.
 - Tournament Contests will be Closest to the Pin, Straightest Drive, and Longest Drive. Longest Drive will have male and female contest winners.
 - Guadette Insurance will sponsor Hole In One contests at each of the four par three holes.
 - 12 Volunteers will be needed at the course: 4 on hole #1, 4 on hole #2, and 4 on hole #15. Marybeth will secure volunteers and train.
 - \circ Bobby has ordered prizes (sweatshirts) for the top three teams.
 - \circ Ben will cut the strings for the registration table (40).
 - Tina and Bobby will assess signage needs.
 - Laura and Caroline will get a list of athletes and Tina, Dianne, Laura, and Marybeth will make calls to parents to solicit portions of the meal beginning next week.
 - Diane will be at Sokol to accept food drop offs at10:00am.
 - Ben will make 2 large posters listing all raffle prizes. Tickets will be 1 for \$1, 6 for \$5, and arm's length for \$10.

• Pre-Season Basketball Clinic:

- Tony will again run a four-week pre-season basketball clinic for students in grades 1-6. He will group students according to grade level and each group will receive instruction and practice which will help them prepare for the upcoming season as well as foster an interest in the sport for students that may not play.
- Laura and Caroline will reserve dates 9/26, /10/3, 10/17, and 10/24 (Wednesdays) and fill out a building use form.
- Laura will get flyers sent out through elementary schools.
- Homecoming Dinner:

 A dinner will be served to all fall athletes in the high school cafeteria on September 14th. Tina, Dianne, Laura, Marybeth, and Bill will help serve. They will arrive at 5:00pm to prepare.

• Homecoming:

- Bill will contact Baseball program to check on inventory.
- Marybeth will adjust price list and forward a list of needed supplies.

• Expenses:

• A motion was made by Marybeth to allocate \$50.00 to purchase supplies to make a basket to donate to the Company Open at Blissful Meadows. It was seconded by Ed and unanimously approved. Peter W. will put the basket together.

• Officers

- David Haseman resigned as President. Tina nominated Bill as President. All members in attendance voted and Bill was elected.
- Tony nominated Ed as Vice President. All members in attendance voted and Ed was elected.

Meeting Adjourned 8:52pm Next Meeting: September 18, 2012 @ 6:30pm at DHS Respectfully submitted: Marybeth Karsok 8/30/2012